CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM
TO: CFX Board Members
FROM: Aneth Williams ﬁ De Ol
Director of Procurement B )
DATE: October 25, 2016

SUBJECT:  Authorization to Advertise for Design-Build Services for
S.R. 408/S.R. 417 Interchange Improvements Phase 2
Project No. 253G, Contract No. 001266

Board authorization is requested to advertise for Letters of Interest from qualified firms to provide
design-build services to complete the design and construction of the S.R. 408/S.R. 417 Interchange
Improvements Phase 2.

A final ranking of the firms will be presented to the Board, and authorization to award the contract
to the highest ranked firm will be requested.

When complete, this design-build project will finalize the ultimate improvements to the S.R.
408/S.R. 417 Interchange.

This project is included in the current Five-Year Work Plan.

Reviewed by:

Glenn Pressimone, PE

4974 ORL TOWER RD. ORLANDO, FL 32807 | PHONE: (407) 690-5000 | FAX: (407) 690-5011

WWW.CFXWAY.COM m
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Project Location Map for

SR 408 / SR 417 Ultimate Interchange Improvements Phase 2 (253G)




